
 

 

 
 

Memorandum 
 

 
To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Through: George Garrett, City Manager 
 
From:  Sean Cannon, Ports Director 
 
Date:  April 13, 2021 
 
Re:  March Monthly Report  

 
 
 
 
 
Revenue:  City Marina saw $109,330 in total revenue during the month of March. 
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Occupancy: March’s average daily occupancy was 100% 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TOTAL TRANSIENT ARRIVALS  
 
*IN-STATE VESSELS: 46 
 
*OUT-OF-STATE VESSELS: 57 
 
*FOREIGN VESSELS: 5 
 
*TOTAL VESSELS: 108 
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News:  We had our DEP Inspection on March 31.  
 
  
Projects: We are proud to announce that the Cruisers Garden is now a certified Butterfly Sanctuary.  
 

 
 

We installed a couple of dock benches at the end of our south dinghy dock for all of our customers to enjoy. 
 

 
  
  
   
 
  


